A COPY OF THESE MINUTES WILL SOON BE ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE WISTOW WEB-SITE: 'Www.wistowvillage.info' (please note new address)

- 633 -

The Parish Council Meeting of the Wistow Parish Council took place on Thursday 29th March 2007 at 7.30pm in the Wistow Village Hall, with Mr Benson in the chair.

1 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:** Mr Franklin and Mr Lucas

1.1 **PRESENT:** Mr Benson, Dr Farrar, Mr Williams, Mr Cook, Mr Leigh, Mr Latter, Mr Bucknell, Mr Ward and Mr Titmarsh (Clerk)

2 TO SIGN AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING DATED 22ND FEBRUARY 2007

- 2.1 Dr Farrar commented that it had been previously mentioned that the Parish Council Meetings Minutes should be formally approved before going onto the Wistow Web site. However, it was stated that there was always a clause at the bottom of each page of the minutes that 'these are printed prior to being certified as a true record by the Parish Councillors', and that after formal approval at a meeting, no further minutes were issued. It was therefore agreed that in the future minutes could be posted onto the Wistow Web site, immediately that they were received by Dr Farrar, to allow the Parish to view these as soon as possible.
- 2.2 The Minutes having been circulated around the Councillors present prior to this meeting, and there being no further comments, were voted upon and unanimously confirmed as being a true record.

3 MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

3.1 The Talk given at the last meeting by Mr Dewar of CALC on Quality Councils was discussed, and it was identified that Mr Dewar, when he spoke about the fundamental changes that he had seen in his own Quality Parish Council, was based on a Precept approximately four times what Wistow's Precept was. It was therefore asked if this could discussed more fully at the next Parish Council Meeting, and the Clerk agreed to put it on the next Agenda.

4 MEMBERS DECLARATION OF INTEREST FOR ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA

4.1 It was noted that as Mr Leigh and Mr Williams were members of the Village Hall Committee, they had both declared openly their personal interests under the New Code of Conduct of the Local Government Act 2000, Part 3, and therefore was still able to participate in aspects of business dealing with the Village Hall. Mr Williams also declared openly that as he was also putting himself forward as the Village Handyman, and therefore he would not take part in any discussions that involved work to be undertaken by the Village Handyman. Mr Bucknell also wished it known that he also had a Declaration of Interest under item 9 and the first two points under item 15 of this Agenda, as both a District Councillor and involved with Huntingdonshire Housing Partnership.

THIS IS PRINTED PRIOR TO BEING CERTIFIED AS A TRUE RECORD BY THE PARISH COUNCILLORS. Page 1 of 12

5 a - FINANCE - TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT/ PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR FEBRUARY 2007

- 5.1 As this had been circulated around the Parish Councillors present prior to this meeting, and there being no further comments, they were voted upon and unanimously confirmed as being a true record.
- 5.2 These were agreed upon by all the Councillors present and the outstanding cheques duly signed at the meeting.

5 c - FINANCE - TO REVIEW CASH FLOW AND RESOLVE ANTICIPATED ISSUES

5.3 The Cash Flow had been circulated around the Councillors prior to this meeting and it was asked how the Allotment figures of £400 and £500 were calculated. The Clerk explained that these figures had been set aside previously to deal with the outstanding ditch and hedge maintenance issues, until they were fully resolved. There being no other outstanding issues, the Cash Flow was unanimously agreed upon at this time.

6 CORRESPONDENCE

6.1 The Clerk reported that there was no correspondence that did not relate to subsequent items on this meetings Agenda.

6.2 CORRESPONDENCE PREVIOUSLY CIRCULATED

- 6.21 Planning Application Dorrington Stables, House Cross Drove, Wistow extension to dwelling 0700107FUL
- 6.22 Post watch Post Office Network Consultation letter
- 6.23 COPE Newsletter January 2007
- 6.24 Luminus Group Ramsey Grand Development letter
- 6.25 Ramsey Area Partnership Minutes 17/1/07
- 6.26 CCC East of England Plan Proposed Changes letter
- 6.27 Shaw's Stationery Information
- 6.28 HDC Allowances to Parish Councillors Report
- 6.29 Planning Application Dorrington Stables, House Straight Drove, Wistow extension to dwelling 0700389FUL
- 6.30 Cambs ACRE Community Life Awards 2007
- 6.31 Cambs PCT Seeking Sustainable Health Services for Hunts Document
- 6.32 Planning Application Responses Dorrington Stables, Wistow this is printed prior to being certified as a true record by the parish councillors. Page 2 of 12

- 6.33 COPE Newsletter March 2007
- 6.34 Clerks and Councils Direct March 2007
- 6.35 Hinchingbrooke Maternity Unit E-mail
- 6.36 Ramsey Area Partnership Meeting 21/3/07
- 6.37 Planning Application Hill Farm, Hill Road, Wistow erection of agricultural building 0700791FUL

7 COMMUNITY LIAISON OFFICER - TO REPORT TO PARISH COUNCIL

7.1 Unfortunately, there was no Police Officer present at this meeting, so no formal Report could be given.

8 IMPENDING RESIGNATION OF MR BENSON AS PARISH COUNCILLOR AND VICE CHAIRMAN - FOR DISCUSSION?

8.1 Mr Benson had made it known that from tonight's meeting, he would be resigning from the Parish Council as Councillor and Vice Chairman, due to other interests he wished to pursue. The Parish Council wanted to offer their heartfelt thanks to Mr Benson for all his time and energies he had put into the Parish Council, during his time in office. The Clerk reported that he had already asked Mr Dransfield to put an article in the Wistow Warbler regarding the resultant vacancy on the Parish Council, and it was asked if the Councillors could try to spread the word around the Parish that a vacancy on the Parish Council was in existence. The Parish Councillors present stated that they would do this.

9 TO CONSIDER ANY PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED - 19 KINGSTON WAY, WISTOW - ERECTION OF CONSERVATORY

9.1 Unfortunately, the planning application paperwork was still in circulation around the Parish Councillors somewhere, but 3 Parish Councillors at the meeting, confirmed that they had seen the Plans, and therefore any decision made would be quorate at this meeting. The 3 Councillors who had seen the plans, confirmed that they had no objections to the Planning Application, and therefore it was formally approved by the Parish Council. The Clerk agreed to inform the Huntingdonshire District Council of this decision as soon as possible. The Clerk did ask for all the Parish Councillors to ensure these planning application papers were found as soon as possible, and returned to the Clerk, and the Councillors present, did state they would try to do this.

9 TO CONSIDER ANY PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED - HILL FARM, HILL ROAD, WISTOW - ERECTION OF AGRICULTURAL BUILDING

9.2 This planning application had been passed around all the Parish Councillors prior to this meeting, and there being no objections to these plans, were formally approved by the Parish Council. The Clerk agreed to inform the Huntingdonshire District Council of this decision as soon as possible.

10 BANK ACCOUNT SIGNATORIES FORMS - REQUEST FROM CLERK

10.1 The Clerk stated that the main Girobank document to put the new Parish Councillors as signatories onto the Bank Account had been returned, but that some Councillors still needed to return their Bank Certificate of Identification Forms to him, to complete the documentation.

11 NEW VILLAGE AND PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE BOARDS - FOR DISCUSSION?

11.1 It had been reported to several Parish Councillors that the existing Parish Noticeboard and Village Noticeboard was in a state of disrepair. The Clerk had already obtained several brochures from companies that supplied outdoor Notice boards, and it was agreed that Mr Williams and Dr Farrar would take these brochures away, to see what appropriate Notice boards there were, and how much they would cost. It was stated that as the area where the Notice boards currently were, was in a Conservation Area, the Notice boards would have to be made of wood, to be in keeping with the other items in that locality, but that separate planning permission would not be needed, as it was simply replacing one item for another. Mr Williams and Dr Farrar agreed to report back at a future meeting, once they had studied the brochures.

12 PARISH PLAN ACTION PLAN WORKING PARTIES FEEDBACK AND UPDATES -

a - TRAFFIC AND ROAD ISSUES - MR BENSON, MR BUCKNELL AND CLERK TO REPORT

- 12.1 The impending resurfacing of the road between the Wistow Bridge and Wistow Toll was discussed, and it was stated that many of the potholes in Manor Street were to done at the same time. A complaint had been received however, that the resultant road closure for 4-5 days would affect a local business in the village, but it was hoped that the resultant disruption would be minimal.
- 12.2 The replacement posts on the Bridge following a recent car accident there, was advised to be only a temporary safety measure, until new ones could be remoulded and bolted onto the Bridge, but it was also stated that this could take several months.
- 12.3 A diesel spillage was identified in Oakland's Avenue, and it was queried whether it had been reported to the Police.
- 12.4 It was identified that currently Police Reports were not being e-mailed regularly to the Wistow Parish Clerk, and Mr Bucknell stated that he would try to get this rectified for the future.

- 12.5 It was confirmed that a pavement had been repaired in Church Street, Wistow, roughly opposite the Ashlea property.
- 12.6 Dog fouling on the pavements in the Parish was identified as still being a problem, but it was also commented that recent attempts to convict people of this offence had been unsuccessful in the past. It was asked if any Parish Councillor sees this offence occurring, to try to identify the culprit's address, and report it to the Clerk immediately, so that the Clerk can write on behalf of the Parish Council to the dog's owner reiterating that it is an offence.

 12.7 Graffiti had been spotted on the village Noticeboard, and it was hoped that if a new Village Noticeboard was purchased, that this type of vandalism would be stopped immediately.
- 12.8 The culvert at the top of Harris Lane and Mill Road junction was again raised, as Cambridgeshire County Council had looked at the area, and stated that they felt it didn't pose a significant threat for a pedestrian to fall into the culvert.
- 12.9 It was also stated that one or more of the lime trees outside Rooks Grove Farm had been raised in the latest 'Wistow in Bloom' newsletter as being potentially dangerous, as one of them was possibly dead, and that this issue had been raised to the Parish Council recently. It was stated that the issue of the lime trees had not been raised to the Parish Council, but that the Chairman of the Parish Council and the Anglia in Bloom Committee had been told very recently, that one of the lime trees may indeed be dead, and in need of attention. The Clerk had therefore written to Cambridgeshire County Council to try to identify whom could ascertain if the trees needed attention or not, but no formal reply had been received yet.
- 12.10 The footpath outside 1 Oakland's Avenue, was also mentioned again, as in need of repair, and the Clerk reported that this had been raised to Cambridgeshire County Council, and had received the reply that at present no budget was available to have this repaired.

b - PEDESTRIANS - MR COOK TO REPORT

12.11 Mr Cook stated that he had been asked when the footpaths in the village were to be resurfaced again, but unfortunately Mr Lucas was not present at the meeting to be asked.

c- LIGHTING - DR FARRAR TO REPORT

12.12 Dr Farrar stated that a sign to do with the 'no cold-calling area' on a streetlight outside Oakland's Close, Wistow had been moved around, and it was asked if this could be put back in place sometime.

12.13 Mr Bucknell stated that there was a major government lighting scheme initiative currently being discussed to change all streetlight bulbs to lower CO2 emissions and reduce the cost of street lighting by 20% if possible. It was known that the area of street lighting had a great impact on whether traffic calming measures were to be introduced into Parishes, and after a long discussion regarding this, it was suggested that the original traffic calming Parish Plan subgroup be reformed. Mr Latter, Mr Bucknell and Mr Williams all stated that they would be happy to sit on this subgroup again, and Mr Bucknell stated that he would try to contact the other pre-existing volunteers of the group, to see if they would be willing to sit on it again also.

d - LITTER - MR LEIGH AND CLERK TO REPORT

- 12.14 Further to point 12.1 of the previous minutes, the Clerk reported that he had found out from Huntingdonshire District Council that the cost of them concreting a 600 mm square base and fixing a litter bin to this base would be £120.
- 12.15 It was suggested that another litter bin was needed at the back of the playing field, in order to help prevent the ditch in this area being filled up with unnecessary rubbish. It was therefore approved for the Clerk to write to the Huntingdonshire District Council, and ask for them to provide and install 2 Glasdon Neopolitan Plaza litter bins, one in the centre of the back of the playing field and the other at the junction of Mill Road and Harris Lane, Wistow. The Clerk agreed to attend to this as soon as possible.

e - COUNTRYSIDE - MR COOK TO REPORT

12.16 Mr Cook had located a map of the entire Wistow Parish, including the footpaths, and passed one of these around to each of the Parish Councillors present. It was also asked if the Clerk could put one of these maps onto the Village Noticeboard, and the Clerk agreed to do this.

f - POLICE AND CRIME - ANY UPDATES?

12.17 Mr Benson stated that he had attended a lot of Police Committee Meetings lately, and the issues of speeding was generally raised with most Parishes. Unfortunately, only 1 local Police Officer was able to undertake speed checks.

g - SHOP/ POST OFFICE - MR WILLIAMS TO REPORT

12.18 It was stated that there was nothing further to add with regards to the Shop/ Post Office, as highlighted in the Parish Plan.

h - NEWSPAPER DELIVERIES - MR WILLIAMS TO REPORT

12.19 It was stated that the previous Newspaper Delivery man's replacement, had now commenced delivering the Sunday papers.

THIS IS PRINTED PRIOR TO BEING CERTIFIED AS A TRUE RECORD BY THE PARISH COUNCILLORS. Page 6 of 12

i - GOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD SCHEME - ANY UPDATES?

12.20 Mr Franklin was not present at this meeting so no formal update could be given a this time.

j - ACTIVITIES, SPORTS, CLUBS SOCIETIES ETC. - DR FARRAR TO REPORT

12.21 With regards to the new Youth Club to meet in the Village Hall on a Thursday night, it was stated that several cupboards had now been emptied in the Village Hall for equipment to be stored there. It was hoped that the Youth Club would start meeting from Thursday 12th April, under the guidance of 3 Youth leaders. From 6-7pm, it would be designed for 5-10 years old children, and from 7-9pm, it would be for 11-19 years old children. Mr Ward stated that he had a snooker table that he would be prepared to donate to the Youth Club, free of charge, and he was asked to contact the Clerk, who had keys to the Village Hall, to arrange delivery of this at some convenient time. An article of the setting up of the new Youth Club was proposed to go in the next Wistow Warbler.

k - VILLAGE HALL - MR LEIGH AND MR WILLIAMS TO REPORT

- 12.22 The Clerk stated that he had asked Huntingdonshire District Council if, in theory they would be happy to lease or sell part of the Playing Field land for building a new Village Hall upon. The Clerk had received the reply that they did not feel the Parish Council having a longer lease for the playing field would pose a problem, subject to planning approval, but the District Council also suggested that some of the land opposite the Playing Field was currently unused, and could possibly be considered for this purpose aswell.
- 12.23 The Parish Council went onto discuss whether a brand new Village Hall was the best thing for the Parish, and stated that a large proportion of those respondents to the Wistow Parish Plan stated that they did not want a new Village Hall. The Parish Councillors present felt that they preferred the idea of upgrading the existing Village Hall at this moment in time.

1 - POST BOX - ANY UPDATES?

12.24 Mr Franklin was not present at this meeting so no formal update could be given a this time.

m - COMMUNICATION - DR FARRAR TO REPORT

12.25 Dr Farrar stated that the Web-site was still growing, and it was suggested that an article be placed upon it, asking for possible donations of games, computers etc. and people with skills or talents to help set up and maybe give talks etc. to the new Wistow Youth Club. Dr Farrar agreed to do this.

12.26 The Clerk stated that he had been told that the old Wistow Web-site was still available in the Internet, and that this might be confusing for people trying to access the new one. Dr Farrar confirmed that people that did access the old Wistow Web-site were soon redirected to the new one automatically.

n - FLOODING - MR BUCKNELL TO REPORT

12.27 It was stated that flooding was more of a problem recently, as the river was noted to have been very high. Mr Bucknell stated that a Flood Forum Meeting was taking place very soon. It was also stated that vigilance was needed to ensure the brook was completely free flowing to help avoid any problems in the future.

o - VILLAGE SIGNS - MR COOK AND MR WILLIAMS TO REPORT

12.28 Further to point 12.1 of the previous minutes, the Clerk stated that he had been told by Huntingdonshire District Council that a second sign would be supplied at the junction of Harris Lane and Mill Road, within approximately 8 weeks, and that they would inspect and if necessary replace the old plastic sign at St Johns Place in Wistow.

p - YOUTH - DR FARRAR TO REPORT

12.29 It was stated that there was nothing further to add to what had previously been discussed, regarding this issue, earlier in this meeting.

13 STANDING ORDERS AND FINANCIAL STANDING ORDERS - TO BE DISCUSSED AND APPROVED FOR 2007

- 13.1 Further to point 14.1 of the previous minutes, these documents had now been circulated around the Councillors present. The Clerk reported that these documents formed the basis for how meetings were conducted by the Parish Council, and any financial limits given to the Chairman, Vice Chairman or the Clerk in an emergency situation, if there was no time for a formal Parish Council Meeting to be called. The Standing Orders for the Wistow Parish Council, as produced by NALC and dated April 2002 were due to be accepted annually, and it was therefore formally agreed to accept these Standing Orders on the same basis and with the same amendments as previously. The Clerk agreed to implement this for a further 12 months.
- 13.2 The Financial Standing Orders fore the Wistow Parish Council, as produced by NALC and dated January 2004 were also due to be accepted annually, and it was therefore also formally agreed to accept these Financial Standing Orders on the same basis and with the same amendments as previously. The Clerk agreed to also implement this for a further 12 months.

14 a - PLAYGROUND - MR WILLIAMS, CLERK & MR BUCKNELL TO REPORT (INCLUDING ROSPA INSPECTION DUE APRIL 2007)

- 14.1 Further to points 15.1 to 15.4 of the previous minutes, it was stated that Mr Williams had not been able to provide quotations yet, for the outstanding work on various items in the Playing Field.
- 14.2 Further to point 15.1 of the previous minutes, it was discussed that there would be problems fixing the picnic tables to the ground, as this would prevent the grass to be cut underneath them satisfactorily, and would create the possibility of mud and hollows appearing underneath the picnic tables aswell.
- 14.3 Further to point 15.4 of the previous minutes, the football goal posts was also discussed, and it was felt best to try to repair the football goals that were currently in the Playing Field, and put them permanently into the ground somehow. Mr Cook agreed to look at these goals, and assess how best they could be repaired.

14 **b - ALLOTMENTS - MR COOK, MR BENSON, MR LATTER AND CLERK TO REPORT**

- 14.4 Further to point 15.14 of the previous minutes, Dr Farrar stated that he had tried to identify outright ownership of the Allotment land, but had not got very far. It was asked where the actual title deeds of the land were, and Mr Benson agreed to ask Mr Bance, if he was aware of any particular solicitors that had been active in dealing with the Allotment land in the past.
- 14.5 Further to point 15.13 of the previous minutes, the Clerk stated that he had approached the Parish Council's insurers to ask if the Parish Council's Insurance Policy covered any potential legal or court costs, that might be incurred in dealing with matters concerning the Allotment land, but had received no reply yet.

14 c - GRASS CUTTING - THE CLERK TO REPORT, INCLUDING TENDERS APPROVED FOR 2007

14.6 Further to points 15.17 and 15.18 of the previous minutes, the Clerk stated that Huntingdonshire District Council had been asked to carry on cutting the grass for the Playing Field and Village Green areas in 2007, at £ 510.24 pa plus VAT and £ 204 pa plus VAT respectively. The Clerk also went onto say that K Fergusons had agreed to reduce their quotation for cutting the grass in the Churchyard and Graveyard to £ 1260 pa plus VAT, and therefore they had been written to, stating that they had been formally approved to carry on this work for 2007.

14 **d - GRANTS - RED TILE WIND FARM TRUST FUND LTD GRANT - FOR DISCUSSION?**

- 14.7 Mr Bucknell announced to the Wistow Parish Council that they were receiving a grant of £4250 from Huntingdonshire District Council Grant Aid, to help urgently replace some of the Play Matting in the Playing Field, that had been deemed as a risk in the most recent ROSPA reports. The Clerk had already received several quotations from Play Matting companies to replace this matting, and two of these companies, Wicksteed Leisure and Playtop were in the approved list of companies that Huntingdonshire District Council were happy for the Parish Council to use. It was therefore asked if the Clerk could ask Mr Franklin to look at these companies quotations again, and recommend how best this grant money could be used, and hopefully this could then be further discussed at the next meeting when Mr Franklin would hopefully be present. The Clerk agreed to do this.
- 14.8 It was stated that the Red Tile Wind Farm Grant was now up and running, and it was asked if changing all the Wistow Parish streetlights to low energy bulbs could be considered for this Grant. It was however identified that the Parish Council would need to contribute something towards the funding for this, and Dr Farrar agreed to deal with the application form for this Grant.
- 14.9 The issue of the new proposed flagpole on the boundary of the Churchyard was discussed, and Mr Cook stated that the Church had been asked about this, but no formal reply had been received yet. It was however stated that as the Churchyard was officially 'closed' for use as a burial ground, responsibility for it fell with the Parish Council, not the Church, and so it was decided that Mr Cook would ask Huntingdonshire District Council regarding listed building consent for this, and Mr Cook agreed to do this. It was also stated that the flagpole would have to be wooden, as it was still within the Wistow Conservation Area. The Clerk was also asked if the flagpole could be added to the Parish Council's Insurance Policy, and the Clerk agreed to find out if this was possible.

15 MATTERS OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES (DATES WHEN LAST APPEARED IN MINUTES)

- 15.1 Dog Disturbances along Harris Lane, Wistow 16.1 22/2/07 it was stated that nothing further had been heard regarding this issue.
- 15.2 Car Parking Area Maintenance by Huntingdonshire Housing Partnership behind garages in Oakland's Avenue, Wistow 16.2 22/2/07 it was stated that nothing further had been heard regarding this issue either.

16 ITEMS FOR THE WISTOW WARBLER - TO INFORM JOHN DRANSFIELD OF ARTICLES

16.1 Mr Cook stated that he would produce an article regarding the continued dog fouling problem in the Parish, and Dr. Farrar stated that he would do one regarding the new Wistow Youth Club.

THIS IS PRINTED PRIOR TO BEING CERTIFIED AS A TRUE RECORD BY THE PARISH COUNCILLORS. Page 10 of 12

17 MONTHLY AUDIT - NOMINEE FOR NEXT MEETING?

17.1 <u>Mr Leigh stated that he would do the next Monthly Audit if he was available, and Mr</u> Cook stated that he would do it in Mr Leigh's absence.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING - TUESDAY 24TH APRIL 2007 AT 7.30PM

There being no further business the meeting closed at 10pm.

THIS IS PRINTED PRIOR TO BEING CERTIFIED AS A TRUE RECORD BY THE PARISH COUNCILLORS. Page 11 of 12

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM JUNE 2005

Wistow Parish Council - WPC Huntingdonshire District Council - HDC

Not Yet known - NYK

		App	Approved and Date	
App.Number Proper	ty Address	Purpose	WPC	HDC
05/01694/FUL 1 Wistow Puddock	Fen Cottage, Road, Warboys	Extension	Yes - 30/6/05	Yes - 5/7/05
05/02091/FUL 12 Harris	Lane, Wistow	Extension	Yes - 26/7/05	Yes - 3/8/05
05/02506/FUL Land at 6 Wistow	•	Erection of Dwelling	Yes - 25/8/05	Yes - 23/9/05
05/02424/FUL 4 Oakland	d's Close, Wistow	Extension	Yes - 25/8/05	Yes -
(plans a	mended 25/1/06)			NYK
05/02726/FUL Brookfie Wistow	lds, Manor Street,	Erection of Conservatory	Yes - 29/9/05 1	Yes - 2/10/05
05/03102/FUL Westmor Wistow	land, Mill Road,	Extension to rear of Garage	Yes - 27/10/05 1	Yes - .0/11/05
06/00360/OUT Poultry H Hill, W		Agricultural Dwelling Erection	Yes - 23/2/06	Yes - 21/7/06
06/01058/FUL 20 Harri	s Lane, Wistow	Conservatory Erection	Yes - 27/4/06	Yes - 22/5/06
06/02681/FUL RAF U _l Road,	pwood, Ramsey Bury	Change of Use to Urban Assault etc.	Yes - 31/8/06	- No -
	n, Mill Farm House Road, Wistow	e, Change of Use	Yes - 30/11/06	NYK
06/02458/OUT Land at Mill I	Orchard House, Road, Wistow	Residential Development Proposal	Yes - 1 25/1/07	NYK
07/00389/FUL & Dorring 07/00107/FUL Cross I		e Extension to Dwelling	Yes - 22/2/07	NYK
07/00791/FUL Hill Fari	n, Hill Road, Wisto	ow Erection of Agricultural Building	Yes - 29/3/07	NYK
07/00567/FUL 19 Kings	ton Way, Wistow	Erection of Conservatory	Yes - 29/3/07	NYK
THIS IS PRINTED PRIOR TO BEING CERTIFIED AS A TRUE RECORD BY THE PARISH COUNCILLORS. Page 12 of 12				

AMENDMENTS TO MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THE 29TH MARCH 2007

- 12.23 The Parish Council went onto discuss whether as brand new Village Hall was the best thing for the Parish, and stated that a large proportion of those respondents to the Wistow Parish Plan stated that they did not want a new Village Hall. The Parish Councillors present stated that bearing this in mind, they felt they could not support the building of a new Village Hall at this time.
- 12.9 It was stated that one or more of the lime trees outside Rooks Grove Farm had been raised in the latest 'Wistow in Bloom' newsletter as being potentially dangerous, as one of them was possibly dead, and that this issue had been raised to the Parish Council recently. It was stated that the issue of the lime trees had not been raised to the Parish Council. (Everything else previously mentioned in the minutes under this point 12.9 had not been discussed at this meeting, but had transpired separately between the Parish Council Chairman, the Anglia in Bloom Committee, Cambridgeshire County Council and the Clerk)